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City of Kodiak 
Underground Storage Tank Removal PN 21-12/5037 

Addendum No. 1 
April 7, 2021 

 
 
The following change(s) and/or clarification(s) are made to the Plan and Specification 
Documents of Invitation to Bid for the Underground Storage Tank Removal PN 21-12/5037 
dated 2021: 

1. This addendum answer Contractor questions. 
1. How much fuel is currently in each tank? 

There are approximately 10 gallons of fuel in each 
 

2. Will the owners QEP be doing stockpile characterization sampling or is that part of 
the contractors’ responsibility? 
QEP will be doing stockpile characterization sampling 
 

3. Who is responsible for applying for an ADEC general construction dewatering 
permit? 
The Contractor will be responsible for applying for an ADEC General Construction 
Dewatering Permit 
 

4. Are the tank ballasts required to be removed or can they be abandoned in place? 
The tank ballasts are required to be removed 

 
5. Is there an alternative material we can use to hold down the contaminated cell liner 

instead of the specified 12” treated poles?  
The City will consider alternate materials to anchor the bottom liner against the dike 

 
6. If more than the specified contaminated soil/ water is encountered than the plans call 

for, is it going to be covered by change order to build storage cell bigger?  
Refer to the City of Kodiak Standard Construction Specification, Division 100, 
Article 11.03.D 

There are no changes to the Bid opening Time and Location. 

 


